Community Police Review

RIVERSIDE o« e
Commission
Cig/ of Arts & Innovation
TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: MAY 28, 2025
FROM: CITY MANAGER’S OFFICE WARDS: ALL

SUBJECT: TRAINING ON VARIOUS POLICE PROCEDURES

ISSUE:

Training on Various Police Procedures

RECOMMENDATIONS:

That the Community Police Review Commission (CPRC) select two dates for a police training
session covering the following topics:

 —

. Shoot/Don’t Shoot Scenarios;

2. Searches and Arresting Techniques;

3. Best Practices for Conducting Traffic Stops;
4. Taser Use and Presentation; and

5. De-escalation Techniques and Process.

BACKGROUND:

The CPRC has identified the need for comprehensive training on key aspects of law enforcement
interactions and procedures. These topics are important for the commission to understand current
and best practices and protocols, providing them with a well-rounded perspective when reviewing
complaint and officer involved death cases.

DISCUSSION:

The proposed training sessions will offer detailed, interactive classroom presentations and
simulations covering each of the requested topics. The training day will be 8:00 a.m. to 12:00 p.m.
To ensure compliance with the Brown Act, the commissioners will be divided into groups of no
more than four members.



CPRC Training e Page 2

The Commission is requested to select two of the most suitable dates from the following options
and sign up for one of them:

Tuesday, July 22, 2025
Wednesday, July 23, 2025
Tuesday, July 29, 2025
Thursday, July 31, 2025

Coordination with Riverside Police Department staff will be required to ensure the logistics of
these training sessions. It is important that commissioners commit to a scheduled time for the
training. Please review the available time slots in the table below and indicate your preferred start
time for the training sessions.

Commissioner

Training Start Time | End Time
Session 1 8:00 12:00
Classroom
Scenarios

Session 2 8:00 12:00
Classroom
Scenarios
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FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with this report.

Approved by: Ruby Leann Castillo, Principal Management Analyst

Attachment: Presentation



